Supersedes letter dated
April 20, 2023
STATE OF GALIFORNIA Gavin

Nc‘yi!sbm!' Governor. i

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION
1515 Clay Street 18" Floor

Qukland, CA 94612

(310)286-7100

May 9; 2023

JTohn Coopit

Southérn California:Contractors. Association, Tne,
600 City Parkway West, Suite 165

Orange, CA 92468

William R, Cuttis’

Bullivan Curtis Monroe Tusuranoe Services, LLC
1920 Main Street, Sulte'600

Frvine, CA 92614

Re: Labor Code section 3201.5: Confirming Renewat Eligibility for Designated Moinbers
in the ADR Agreement between the Southern California Contractors Agsociation, Iag.
-and the Cement Masons Interniational Association, Local 509 and 600

DearMessrs, Cooperand Curtig:

L ai pledsed to.inform you that based on a review:of the docimsnts and materials-submitted on March

29, 2023, April 3, 2023 and April 7, 2023, Thave found that dertain of the eiploye-parties to-the
above-referenced agreement cofitintie to meet the eligibility requirements of Labor Code gection
3201:5 (Section 3201.5), Specifically, the following employers have demonstrated eligibility:

ACE Engineering Ing.

Al Amrerican Asphalt

Bali Construction, Tne.

Barneys Hole Digging Service lnc,

Blois Canstruetion Inc.

Boriel Constriction Co, Tne.

Burns-Pacific Conistrastion Jiic.

C A Rasmussen Ing,

C € L Contracting Tic.

CN'S B Inc.dba Allstate Boring

Califoroia Bquipment Rentals Tic,

Canyon Springs Enterprises

Cedro Construction Inc.

L& Inc. Lindy's Cold Plasing

Civil Wo Jorporation,

Coan Coustruction Co. Ine:

Cobum Equipment Ine,

Crown Fertee Co.

D3 5 General Contracting Inc.

Don Mo Coy Corporation

F B D Vanguard Construction Ine:

Golden State Boring & Pipe Jacking Ine:

J M H Engingering & Construction dba I M H Engineering Constiuetion
Jacobssoit Engineering Construction Inc.

KB C Engineer
L P Kirby Excavation Inc:
Largo Conerete Inc.
Lash-Comnstraction .
Leatherwood Constinetion lie.




Micero-Z-Techtology Compaay

Malleeafi Tne, ™ '

Maxwell's Backhog, Tric. dba MBI Excavation

‘Mesa General Engiieeiiiig Tnic,

MR Crane Inc. ,

Odigos Construction Tic,

Olgson Constinotion Ing,

Orliz Eaterprises. Ine:

Pacific Restoration Group e

Papich Construction Company Tiie.

Pascal & Lidwig Constructors Inc.

Pricto Construction Company Tnc.

R Daum Constitiction Company

Reyes Construction Tnic,,

Riverside Coristéngtion Company The,

Security Paving Company Tic

Sharma General Engineering Contiactors Tric.

Shimmick Construction Company Ine,

Silverado Contraciors Tne. _
Specialty Crane & Rigging Corporation dba Specialty Crane & Rigging
Stice Company g, '
Toro Enterprises Inc.

U8 Demolition Irie

Valverde Constrction Tire,

Verue's Plumbing Tne.

Vido Artukovich.and Son/ Vidmar Tne. A IV
W Contracting Corporation

This letter permits the above-named employers to cantinue to maintain an alternative dispute

regolution program for workers! compensation claims. That Prograin may include an exclusive Jistof

medical freatment, medical evaluation, and/or vocational rehabilitation providets, Pursuant to
Caltfornia Cade of Repulations, title 8, seetion 10204, subdivision: (a), please submit a fetter annually

outliging:any chanigs (0. your program.

“Fhis letter covers the period April 1, 2023 to April 1, 2026, 1 may beconie ineffective:as to an

individugl emiployer on an eartier date; however, i that individual employet o' longer carries the
required insutance; is no loriger 4 signatory fo-a current Section 3201.5 provision; orotherwise fails to
meet the eligibility requirements o

¢l Section 3201.5. Please nofe that during:this eligibility period, you
must submit‘annual reports and réporting data, ¢achas required by regulation. (Cal. Code Regs:, tit, 8,
§ 10204, subd. (@) & § 10203.y

The tefing and conditions for.continued éligi'bﬂ,ity,v and feeordiceeping atid repotling reguirements
outlined i prior Tetters of eligibility remain in full force and effect: Please note thisletter is.not a
determination that the collective bargaining agreement itself or any part of it is i compliance with
Section 3201.5.

Sincerely,-‘

George Patisotto

Administrative Director

Division of Workers' Compensation
iy




